
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

TO: School Board Members 

 

FROM: Peter Olson-Skog, Superintendent  

DATE: June 16, 2025 

SUBJECT: 25-26 Minnesota State High School League Membership 

 

BACKGROUND 

Every year, the Minnesota State High School League (MSHSL) requires school boards to 

authorize membership in the MSHSL.  Each school’s governing board agrees to adopt the 

Constitution, Bylaws, Policies and Regulations of the League as the minimum standards 

governing participation. 

 

As a part of this resolution, all board members confirm they have reviewed the Code of 

Conduct Statement below: 

 

STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT STATEMENT 

Two Rivers High School and the MSHSL believe participation in co-curricular activities is a 

privilege that is accompanied by responsibility. A violation of the code of responsibilities 

may result in a period of ineligibility for the student-athlete.  Each student-athlete shall: 

● respect the rights and beliefs of others and will treat others with courtesy and 

consideration 

● be fully responsible for their own actions and the consequences of those actions 

● respect the property of others 

● respect and obey the rules of Two Rivers High School, the MSHSL, and the laws of 

the community, state, and country 

● respect to those who are responsible for enforcing the rules of TRHS, the MSHSL, 

and the laws of the community, state, and country. 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of School District 197 to approve the FY 2025-

2026 resolution for membership in the Minnesota State High School League. 

Peter Olson-Skog, Superintendent 
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